

## **City of Albuquerque**

# **Municipal Golf Advisory Board June 2021 Minutes**

Meeting Held: 6/17/2021

**Location: Zoom Meeting** 

David Salas, COA Golf Management

Gabriel Moreno, COA Golf Management

In attendance:

Denise Foor ADO Women's

ADO Men's

Dan Turnham Los Altos Men's Karla Degroft Los Altos Women's

Chris Grover Ladera Women's

Ladera Men's

Regine Dubay PDS Women's Mark Holman PDS Men's

**Youth Golfers** 

Senior Golfers

At Large

Mark Mcfall PDS Concessionaire Todd Kersting PDS Concessionaire

Los Altos Concessionaire

LD Concessionaire

Tony Hidalgo ADO Concessionaire

Meeting was called to order at 3:07 pm by Karla Degroft.

### Introductions

**Karla Degroft:** Opened the Golf Advisory Board (GAB) meeting dialogue. We went around having self-introductions of everyone in attendance which included: Board Members, City Staff and Concessionaires.

### **Minutes**

Minutes were reviewed and approved

#### **Public Comments**

There was no public comment

### **Golf Management Reports and Updates**

## **Personnel Updates**

### **David Salas Reported:**

- (1) B-28 Mechanic for Los Altos closed, looking through applicants now.
- (3) B-23 Equipment operators Ladera, ADO and PDS, still trying to open that pool and get rid of the CDL requirement.
- (1) M-13 Assistant Supervisor position at Ladera closed.
- (2) Irrigator positions open due to promotion at Arroyo Del Oso and Los Altos.
- (1) M-14 Supervisor at Los Altos is closed.
- (1) B-20 Golf Course Maintenance Worker open for Los Altos.

### **Rounds and Revenue**

### Gabriel Moreno:

This May lower than last year, numbers dropped due to Covid and reopening in May last year. Rounds down 10% for the month but up 40% for the year, Greens Fee Revenue dropped 13% last month but up 39% for the year, Pass Revenue stayed the same, Total Revenue dropped 12% but still up 39% for the year.

### **Concessionaire Comments**

**Tony Hidalgo:** Golf Management repaired the gazebo outside in front of the café and is being used now. All courses hosting High School Championship except Puerto Del Sol. Asked Gabe about the revenue regarding rounds compared to last year.

**Todd Kersting:** Junior PGA tournament went well. Working with PNM for new LED lights instead of halogen in the parking lot. Also working on Wednesday evening golf clinics with Law Enforcement in July for night range.

**Mark McFall:** Night range is going well compared to last year still pretty close to the same. Junior Tournament went well. Golf Course condition is improving, maintenance is doing a great job.

## **Golf Advisory Board (GAB) Member Comments**

### **Regine Dubay:**

Enjoyed being out with Marc and Dave, toured the course and was very informative.

#### Mark Holman:

- Toured the course with Dave Salas, John Allen, Mark McFall went over problem areas and was very useful. John Allen doing a great job.
- Sprinklers may be moved on #3 and #4, new ones on #8 and #9.
- Spoke about getting guys out to pull chick weed in September.

#### **Chris Grover:**

- Course is looking great
- Bathrooms need work, women's toilet seat on course needs to be replaced.

#### Dan Turnham:

- Had a meeting with Dave and what to do with #14 and not sure what to do with the arroyo gravel.
- Wanted to know about the creek on #8 per Dave is on his radar but is going to get it measured.
- Seems like there has been a lot of cancellations, per Tony says yes but due to not
  allowing people to walk on there is a lot and once we do allow walk ons, cancellations
  should decrease. Dave Salas added with the new golf app there will be an upfront fee
  charged for tee times so this should help avoid the number of cancellations as well.
- Course is looking great

## **Karla Degroft:**

- Says she always gets compliments on the course.
- Asked about new golf app and getting a rain check if having to cancel tee time, per Dave

### **Denise Foor:**

• No complaints on the course from the women

- Says she was asked about getting the parking lot lines redone
- Was asked about the trees being removed and if they will be replaced with new ones.
   Per Dave says he will reach out to the Forestry Department this fall and see what they have available.
- At #18 is nice to have the cart path fixed.
- Asked about RV Camping, she received a call about this per Dave says 2 courses are locked at night but unsure about others.
- Says some of the carts are old at Puerto, need to get some new ones.

Old Business:
Board member status: Passing of Bernie and new member Mr. Villareal newly appointed.
New Business:
Meeting adjourned 3:40pm
Next meeting will be held via ADO Cafe: 7/15/2021
Meeting Adjourned: 3:40 pm- Karla motioned, Denise and Mark seconded that motion.
Approved by:
Denise Foor/Karla DeGroft